Public Document Pack

Stacey Gilmour
Scrutiny Officer
Direct: 020 8379 4187
e-mail: stacey.gilmour@enfield.gov.uk

CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL
Thursday, 10th January, 2019 at 7.30 pm in Room 1, Civic Centre,
Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA
Membership:
Councillors : Lee David-Sanders (Chair), Kate Anolue, Chris Dey, Rick Jewell,
Bernadette Lappage, Claire Stewart and Mahtab Uddin (Vice Chair)
AGENDA – PART 1
1.

WELCOME & APOLOGIES

2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members of the Council are invited to identify any disclosable pecuniary,
other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests relevant to the items on the
agenda.

3.

SSCB PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT- MONITORING UPDATE (Pages 1
- 18)
To receive a report from Andrea Clemons, Head of Community Safety.

4.

TACKLING ILLEGAL DRUGS (Pages 19 - 24)
To receive a report from Andrea Clemons, Head of Community Safety.

5.

SERIOUS YOUTH VIOLENCE ACTION PLAN (Pages 25 - 30)
To receive a report from Superintendent (Neighbourhoods) Nigel Brookes.

1

6.

UPDATE ON POLICE NUMBERS
To receive an update from Superintendent (Neighbourhoods) Nigel Brookes
on police numbers in the borough.
TO FOLLOW

7.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 27 SEPTEMBER 2018 (Pages 31 - 40)
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 27 September 2018.

8.

WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19 (Pages 41 - 42)
To note the work programme for 2018/19.

9.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
To note the date of future meetings as follows:
 Thursday 28 March 2019

2

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

REPORT TO: CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL
DATE: January 2019
REPORT TITLE: Crime and Scrutiny Enfield Performance Framework
REPORT AUTHOR/S:
Andrea Clemons/ Dawn Evans
PURPOSE OF REPORT: The Scrutiny Panel requires an update on the
performance linked with the priorities of the Safer and Stronger
Communities Board (SSCB) Plan to inform discussion.

SUMMARY: The priorities listed below are those agreed by the SSCB
partnership board for 2017-21:
Keeping young people safe and reducing their risks from crime
Reducing burglary and keeping people safe at home
Tackling violent crime in all its forms
BACKGROUND
Promoting cohesion and tackling hate crime
Dealing with anti-social behaviour

1.

Background


Summary
Total Notifiable Offences in Enfield have increased by 10.2% in the
year ending November 2018. In London, there has been a smaller
increase of 1.2% in the same period. Enfield has seen the biggest
increase in crime in the last year, compared to all other London
boroughs.
Residential Burglaries in Enfield have increased by 23.3% in the year
ending November 2018.
Serious Youth Violence has increased in the last year in Enfield by
8.8% and London has experienced a decrease of 5.2% in the same
period. Enfield recorded the highest number of SYV victims in the last
year in London and is currently the borough with the highest levels of
SYV in London.
Domestic Abuse with Injury has increased in Enfield by 4.2% in the
year to November 2018.

1

Page 2

ASB calls have reduced in Enfield by 0.9% in the year ending
November 2018, compared to same period in the previous year.
Prostitution Related calls have remained the same at the end of this
year, compared to the previous year. This is linked to the recent
targeted police enforcement in problematic areas of the borough.
Table 1: The below table displays the overall performance of the Enfield
SSCB priorities compared to London.
Enfield SSCB Priorities

Enfield Charts

Residential Burglary
Violence Against the Person
Non-Domestic Abuse VWI Offences
Domestic Abuse Incidents
Domestic Abuse VWI
Serious Youth Violence
Knife Crime
Knife Possession Offences
Knife Crime with Injury Offences
Knife Crime Injury Victims Not DA 1-24
Gun Crime Offences
Gun Crime Lethal Barrel Only
Gun Crime Robbery
Sexual Offences
Rape Offences
Hate Crime
ASB Calls
Total Notifiable Offences

London
London
12
12
London
Months to Months to
London Charts
%
30th
30th
Change
November November
2017
2018
23.3% Residential Burglary
53549
59696
11.5%
7.0% Violence Against the Person
199988
209525
4.8%
-5.2% Non-Domestic Abuse VWI Offences
53819
52949
-1.6%
-5.9% Domestic Abuse Incidents
144256 140800
-2.4%
4.2% Domestic Abuse VWI
23982
23887
-0.4%
8.8% Serious Youth Violence
8118
7698
-5.2%
20.0% Knife Crime
14389
14546
1.1%
-9.9% Knife Possession Offences
5428
5190
-4.4%
-2.6% Knife Crime with Injury Offences
4899
4398
-10.2%
-5.3% Knife Crime Injury Victims Not DA 1-24
2134
1853
-13.2%
-8.9% Gun Crime Offences
2578
2451
-4.9%
-38.9% Gun Crime Lethal Barrel Only
339
425
25.4%
109.1% Gun Crime Robbery
566
623
10.1%
-0.5% Sexual Offences
19614
20332
3.7%
-1.2% Rape Offences
7642
8221
7.6%
6.1% Hate Crime
19952
19193
-3.8%
-0.9% ASB Calls
257623
241165
-6.4%
10.2% Total Notifiable Offences
823515
833150
1.2%

Enfield 12 Enfield 12
Months to Months to
Enfield %
30th
30th
Change
November November
2017
2018
2001
6466
1650

2467
6920
1565

5913

5566

884
365
525
182
189
95
123
18
22
619
256
460
8992
25015

921
397
630
164
184
90
112
11
46
616
253
488
8909
27566

* Figures in Table 1 were downloaded from Metstats on the 03/12/2018

Keeping young people safe and reducing their risks from crime


Serious Youth Violence

There were 397 Serious Youth Violence1 victims in the year to November
2018, compared to 365 the previous year, an increase of 8.8% (n=32). Enfield
remains higher than London which experienced a decrease of 5.2% in the
same year.
The borough of Enfield recorded the highest number of Serious Youth
Violence victims out of all the 32 London. Of the top 3 boroughs, Enfield
experienced the only increase in SYV in the last year, equating to just over
one victim per day and averaging 33 victims per month.
The overall trend in Serious Youth Violence in Enfield has gone down in the
last year, however, in November this year, victims more than doubled by 23
victims, compared to the previous month of October 2018 only recording 20
victims. November 2018 recorded the same number of victims as the peak
earlier in the year in February 2018.
1

Serious Youth Violence is defined as any offence of Most Serious Violence or Weapon enabled
crime, where the victim is aged 1-19. This measure shows the number of victims aged 1-19 of these
offences.

2

Page 3

When considering SYV in our surrounding boroughs, Haringey is the 4th
highest borough in London for SYV with an increase of 3.3%, Waltham Forest
is 7th and has increased by 19.5% and Barnet is 22 nd and has seen a
reduction of 13%.
Charts 1&2: The below chart shows the year comparison for Serious
Youth Violence year ending November 2018 in Enfield and London.

3

Page 4

Table 2: The below table shows the percentage change for Serious
Youth Violence for all London Boroughs to the end of November 2018,
compared with year ending November 2017.

4

Page 5

5

Page 6

Charts 3-9: The below graphs show Enfield’s position out of the 32 London
boroughs for gang related offences.

6

Page 7

Table 3 – The below table shows the percentage change for Enfield and London
for Serious Youth Violence and all other Gang related offences.

7

Page 8

Knife Crime in Enfield
Knife Crime2 in Enfield has
increased by 20% in the year to
November 2018, compared to the
previous year.
London
has
experienced a smaller increase in
Knife Crime of 1.1%.
The overall trend of Knife Crime
over the year has experienced a
slight decrease, peaking in June
recording 65 offences.
Knife Crime offences in November
increased to 60 offences, up on the
previous month October that
recorded 37.

Non-Domestic Knife Crime Injury
Victims Under 24
There has been a decrease of
5.3% in Non-Domestic Knife
Crime Injury Victims Under 24 in
Enfield and London experienced
a decrease of 13.2% in the same
period.
Just under half of all NonDomestic Knife Crime injury
victims in the last year were
under the age of 24, accounting
for 49% (n=90).
Although the trend in Knife
Crime victims under 24 have
decreased over the last year,
there has been an increase in
recent months.
However, the number of victims
recorded in November 2018 is
lower by 5 victims, compared to
this time last year.

2

Knife crime is defined in as an offence of homicide, attempted murder, assault with intent to cause
harm, assault with injury, threats to kill, sexual offences (including rape) and robbery or where a knife
or sharp instrument has been used to injure, used as a threat, or the victim was convinced a knife was
present during the offence.

8

Page 9

Reducing Burglary and Keeping People Safe in the Home


Residential Burglary

There were 2467 Residential Burglaries in Enfield in the year ending
November 2018, compared to 2001 in the previous year, an increase of
23.3%. Enfield is significantly above London which recorded an increase of
11.5% in the same period.
Residential Burglaries in Enfield have seen a significant increase on the
borough in the last two months from October 2018 and have continued to
increase in November 2018 and is predicted to increase in December, due the
historical seasonal pattern around Christmas time. This seasonal pattern has
also been mirrored in London.
Charts 10 & 11: The below graphs show the Enfield and London
Residential Burglaries year comparison.

MetTrace (As of the 1st of December, there is no Met analyst available to
produce these figures in the foreseeable future).
Year three of MetTrace was rolled out in Enfield on the 14/06/2017 in the
following wards Bowes, Bush Hill Park, Chase, Cockfosters, Edmonton
Green, Highlands, Palmers Green, Ponders End, Southgate, Southgate
Green, Upper Edmonton & Winchmore Hill. (These areas have been
identified through crime trends from 3 years, 1 year and 1 month ago).
As of 17/10/2018, there has been 5,246 kits distributed since the start of year
three and the project aims to distribute a further 3,995 by the end of 2018.
Since the beginning of the MetTrace project in Enfield 45 months ago, there
has been a burglary reduction of 26.1% (593 less burglaries) in our MetTrace
9

Page 10

areas, the rest of Enfield shows a reduction of 1.1% (62 less burglaries). The
time scale for this reduction in burglaries differs from the one shown in table 1.
London Fire Brigade Enfield
Home Fire Safety Visit Performance
At the end of quarter three 2018 to date fire crews in Enfield completed a total
of 404 Home Fire Safety Visits and have a target for quarter two of 528 visits.
The below table shows the breakdown of the visits in Quarter 3.

Table 5: Shows the number of Home Fire Safety visits so far in quarter
three to the end of December 2018.

Table 6: The below table displays the incidents attended by Fire Crews
in Enfield in quarter three.

10

Page 11

Table 7: The below table displays how many fires were accidental or
deliberately started.

Table 8: The below chart shows the breakdown of the incidents attended
by the specialist service.

11

Page 12

Tackling Violent Crime in all its forms.


Violence Against the Person in
Enfield

There have been 6920 Violence Against
the Person offences (VAP)3 in Enfield in
the year ending November 2018,
compared to 6466 offences the previous
year, an increase of 7%. In London, there
was a smaller increase of 4.8% in the
same period.
VAP in Enfield had decreased between
August and September of this year.
However, in the most recent months VAP
offences has started to increase and
reports are almost level with the peak
seen in Enfield in the summer months.



Non-Domestic Violence with
Injury Offences in Enfield

The overall trend for Non-Domestic
Violence with Injury offences has
increased over the last year, however,
when comparing year on year figures,
there has been a decrease of 5.2% in
Enfield. London has also experienced a
decrease of 1.6% in the same period.
Recorded offences were higher in
November, compared to the previous
month of October by 26 offences, but
levels still remain lower than last year.

3

Violence Against the Person Offences (VAP) includes Minor Categories of Assault with Injury,
Common Assault, Harassment, Murder (Homicide), Offensive Weapon, Other Violence and
Wounding/GBH.
All VAP offences include domestic and non-domestic related assaults.

12

Page 13

Violence Against Women and Girls
(VAWG)


Domestic Abuse Incidents

There were 5566 Domestic Abuse
Incidents4 in Enfield in the year
ending November 2018, compared
to 5913 offences in the previous
year, a decrease of 5.9%. In
London, there was a smaller
decrease of 2.4% in the same
period.
Although there has been a
decrease over the year, November
2018 (n=475) recorded the highest
number
of
Domestic
Abuse
incidents
since
July
2018,
recording 520, suggesting that
incidents may increase further in
December and the festive season.



Domestic Violence with Injury

Violence with Injury offences which were
domestic related have increased by 4.2% in
Enfield, recording 921 offences in the year
ending November 2018, compared to 884
offences in the previous year. In London,
there was a small decrease in the same
period of 0.4%.
Like Domestic Related incidents, it is the
most recent months October 2018 (n=82)
and November 2018 (n=81) that have
recorded the highest number of reports
since May 2018 (n=87) and it is predicted
that these offences may stay consistent or
increase in December.

4

Domestic Abuse is defined as “Any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse
(psychological, physical, sexual, financial or emotional) between adults, aged 16 and over, who are or
have been intimate partners or family members, regardless of gender and sexuality”.

13

Page 14



Sexual Offences

Reports of Sexual Offences in Enfield have
experienced a decrease of 0.5%, recording
616 offences in the year ending November
2018, compared to 619 offences in the
previous year. In London, there was an
increase of 3.7% in the same period.
There has been a steady decline in Sexual
Offences in the most recent months of
October and November, which have
remained lower than Sexual Offences
recorded the same time last year.



Rape Offences

Rape offences reported in Enfield have
experienced a decrease of 1.2% in the
year ending November 2018, compared
to the previous year. Enfield remains
below London at a 7.6% increase in the
same period.
When considering the overall trend in the
last year, there has been a steady
decline in Rape Offences.
In the most recent months of October
and November, Rape offences have
seen a sharp decline after recording a
peak in September and remain lower
than the same time last year.

In the 12 months to the 5th December 2018, 508 cases have been discussed
at MARAC which represents a 19.8% (n=84) increase in the number of
referrals, compared to 424 cases the previous year. Of those referrals 16%
(n=83) were repeat referrals, declining from 18% (n=77) in the previous 12month period.

14

Page 15



Promoting Cohesion and Tackling Hate Crime

Hate Crimes in Enfield have increased
in the last year by 6.1% after a long
period of offences remaining low in the
borough, since May this year. It is
Racist and Religious Hate Crimes and
Homophobic Hate Crime strands that
have contributed to this increase.
Racist and Religious Hate Crime
recorded 45 offences, both in October
and November this year, the highest in
the last 12 months.
Homophobic Hate Crimes also peaked
significantly in November 2018,
recording 12 reports in one month, the
highest recorded in the last 12 months.

Table 9 – The table below displays the 5 main strains of Hate Crime and
the percentage change in Enfield and London.
Enfield 12 Enfield 12
London 12 London 12
Months to Months to
Months to Months to
Hate Crime Strand
30th
30th
% Change
30th
30th
% Change
November November
November November
2017
2018
2017
2018
Racist and Religious Hate Crime
416
436
4.8%
17233
16301
-5.4%
Homophobic Hate Crime
33
38
15.2%
2093
2275
8.7%
Disability Hate Crime
9
9
0.0%
434
402
-7.4%

Transgender Hate Crime
Total



2

5

460

488

150.0%
6.1%

192

215

19952

19193

Dealing with Anti-Social Behaviour

There have been 8909 Anti-Social Behaviour calls recorded in Enfield in the
year ending November 2018, compared to 8992 calls the previous year, a
small decrease of 0.9%. In London, there has been a larger decrease of 6.4%
in the same period. Over the last year Prostitution related calls to police have
remained the same recording 142 calls in the year ending November 2018,
and the previous year alike. This is possibly linked to the recent targeted
police enforcement in problematic areas of the borough.

15

12.0%
-3.8%

Page 16

Table 10 – The table below displays the number
of Anti-Social Behaviour calls to Police by
Category in Enfield.
ASB Calls RY ASB Calls RY
to 30/11/2017 to 30/11/2018

Anti-Social Behaviour Category

%
Change

Animal Problems

37

28

-24.3%

ASB Environmental

2

11

450.0%

ASB Nuisance

3

16

433.3%

ASB Personal

9

9

0.0%

Begging / Vagrancy

328

331

0.9%

Fireworks

296

256

-13.5%

Littering / Drugs Paraphernalia

58

59

1.7%

Noise

543

457

-15.8%

Prostitution Related Activity

142

142

0.0%

Rowdy / Nuisance Neighbours

1277

1268

-0.7%

Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour

3927

4024

2.5%

9

9

0.0%

Trespass

349

291

-16.6%

Veh Abandoned - Not stolen

224

169

-24.6%

Veh Nuisance / Inappropriate Use

921

757

-17.8%

8992

8909

-0.9%

Street Drinking

Total

The below chart displays the number of Anti-Social
Behaviour calls made to police in the last year,
compared to the previous year.

(Not Mapped category removed. Recording 1082 in 2017/18 and
867 in 2016/17)

Since 2012 there have been 130 orders issued in Enfield by the Anti-Social
Behaviour team, of which, 85 are currently active and 45 have expired. The
most prevalent age group of offenders issued orders are 18 to 24 year olds,
accounting for 60% of all orders issued.
Table 11, 12 & 13 – The below table displays the Order Type, the status of the
order, the age range of offenders and the number of orders that are Gang
related.

Order Type
ASBO
CBO
Civil Inj
Gang Inj
Modern Slavery
Total

Active
25
58
0
0
2
85

Expired
27
15
1
2
0
45

Age Range
Age 10 to 17 Years
Age 18 to 24 Years
Age 25 to 30 Years
Age 31 to 35 Years
Age 36 to 40 Years
Age 41 to 45 Years
Age 46 to 50 Years
Age 51 to 55 Years
Age 56 to 60 Years
Total

Total
52
73
1
2
2
130
Active
11
64
9
1
2
0
1
1
3
92

Order Type
ASBO
CBO
Civil Injunction
Gang Injunction
Modern Slavery
Grand Total
Expired
13
14
2
3
1
3
2
0
0
38

Gang Related
Yes
30
33
0
2
2
67

Total
24
78
11
4
3
3
3
1
3
130

No
22
40
1
0
0
63

16

Total
52
70
1
2
2
130

Page 17

ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

2.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To note/receive the report for information;
Debate the issues and provide comments.
To receive further reports and updates

17

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 19

Agenda Item 4

REPORT TO: CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL
DATE: 10th January 2019
REPORT TITLE: Tackling Illegal Drugs
REPORT AUTHOR/S: Andrea Clemons
Andrea.clemons@enfield.gov.uk
PURPOSE OF REPORT: National and local issues requested by the
Scrutiny Board
SUMMARY
Report to Scrutiny
The following report is requested to provide information in relation to
national and local approaches to tackle illegal drugs. It includes a summary
of the Metropolitan Police Service drugs plan, the Public Health England
approaches and developing local work to better understand drugs markets
BACKGROUND
and reduce the harms caused.

1.

BACKGROUND

Police Drugs Plan 2017-21
This plan aims to deal with the impact of drugs on communities and
confidence in the police actions.
It refers to the links between drugs and other issues (especially gang culture)
and additionally the overlap with organised crime.
The definitions of a drug are drawn from the following legislation;
The Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
The Human Medicines Regulations 2012
The Psychoactive Substances Act 2016
The aims of the plan are;
To reduce the uptake in the numbers of children and young people who
become involved with drugs.
To facilitate working in partnership; utilising a crime prevention and harm
reduction approach to reduce the social and criminal cost of illicit drugs to
London communities whilst enforcing the law intelligently against those who
seek to profit from the drugs trade.
There are 3 strands
 Reduce demand
 Reduce supply
1

Page 20



Reduce harm

They aim to do this by;
 Problem solving and education
 Disruption and enforcement
 Improved community contact and intelligence
Replicating the 3 Ps approach the Prevention strand, most relevant to
work with Children and Young people sets out an intention to;
Work closely with partners to prioritise early intervention, education and
community engagement at all tiers of schooling, from primary to university to
promote abstinence.
Work with partners to address our most vulnerable, marginalised and
disaffected people who are often affected by complex issues including mental
health, drugs and alcohol and may be either victims or offenders.
This is of interest as the Substance Misuse Partnership Board (formally
DAAT Board) are compiling an Action Plan at the Sept meeting which
will include young people. The suggested areas for discussion are;
Prevention –
 Raise awareness of substance misuse in schools to support school
staff in recognising the issue, offer early interventions and refer into
treatment where required.
 Support to young people affected by parental substance misuse
through joint work with partners including Children’s Social Care,
Young Carers, Schools, Youth Mental Health Support.
 Improve online information for substance misuse.
 Explore the impact mental health and well-being has on substance
misuse amongst young people and our local offer.
 Develop community support and responses to substance misuse –
linking in with the Voluntary Sector and youth organisations.
Treatment –
 Ongoing work with children’s social care to promote pathways into the
substance misuse treatment system for both treatment for the parent,
support for the children or family members affected by, and access to
parental support.
 Review pathways and engagement with the SPOE.
 Review referrals pathways and joint working with mental health and
well-being services including CAMHS/SAFE but also targeted support.
Aftercare –
 Evaluate pathways out of treatment to identify gaps and explore how
this can be addressed.
 Build support with the Young Carers Service.
 Identify whole family approaches and how we might be able to build
recovery networks for young people and parents with substance
misuse needs.
2

Page 21

What works: (Information provided by the Commissioner for Young
Peoples Substance Misuse Services in Enfield)













2.

Integrated case work- plan multi-agency approaches to tackling
substance misuse and offending behaviour.
Treatment outcomes are successful with most young people leaving
Sort It! in a planned way.
Numbers engaged in treatment are high compared to a national
decline.
Referral pathways between schools and YOS are in place and effective
– these two areas account for approximately 90% of referrals to young
people’s treatment.
Joint working with the PRU – a process is in place where the person
who leads on the referrals into the PRU requires all PRU referrals for
substance misuse related issues to demonstrate that they have already
tried to get the young person into treatment
The parental substance misuse service element is very successful.
Improving joint working with the adult treatment service in relation to
young adults with an adult substance misuse practitioner able to work
in a more young- people orientated way to encourage service uptake
for young adults aged 18-24.
Improving joint working with the adult services around parental
substance misuse and ensuring a joined up multi-agency approach.
Joint working with North Middlesex Hospital Midwifery Service for
pregnant women who are using substances or whose partner uses
substances.
Hidden Harm involved in Child Protection Conferences and CIN
meetings where appropriate.

ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

Pressure points for the service:
Funding – MOPAC funding accounts for 16% of the contractual funding
for the Young People’s Substance Misuse Service and funds much of
the bespoke support we are able to offer to young people. This funding
has been retained in the proposal for spend of MOPAC funding from
2019.


Adult treatment has been reduced in order to use funding to increase
allocation for work with young people to tackle violence.



Patient complexity – In the last 2-3 years we are seeing increasingly
complex patients presenting to the service, in particular in relation to
3

Page 22

County Lines and patients using Xanax.


Patients often require more resource intensive and longer-term
treatment packages. This is impacting on practitioner case load
capacity and requiring the staff at Sort It! to learn new skill sets and
working practices to offer the support these young people require
which differs from the more traditional cannabis or alcohol user we
have been used to treating in the past.
Patient complexity is also reliant on early intervention support services
being available to achieve the best outcomes.



Reduced aftercare support – the range of support that is available to
young people post treatment has reduced which has posed some
challenges around referring young people out of treatment and back
into targeted or universal support services.



Parental Substance Misuse – Enfield offer a parental substance
misuse service as part of the Young People’s Substance Misuse
Treatment System that supports parents in recognising and reducing
the impact their substance misuse has on their children. This offer
consists of 1.4 FTE posts. (some mitigating actions are being taken to
help address this and access other local support offers).



Both Adult and Young service users are likely to be a gross
underrepresentation of actual treatment needs in the borough and
there is an information gap about links with organised crime and other
signal crimes such as prostitution and ASB.

Public Health England have suggested that the following actions
would assist in working with families and children affected by
substance misuse.






Strategic and operational alignment between children’s services and
substance misuse services; including data sharing protocols
Improvements in data collection
Integration of substance misuse services into safeguarding and MASH
arrangements
Support for co-training opportunities between substance misuse and
children’s and family’s services
Appropriate identification and early intervention for children impacted
by parental substance misuse.

Suggested further partnership working;



Information and information sharing.
What do we know about the drugs market, costs, trends, effects etc.
Problem solving.
Spatial hotspots and key groups where we might have the most impact.

4

Page 23








3.

Training for professionals on signs of substance misuse and where to
get help.
Integrating drugs issues better into a wide number of appropriate plans.
Improve early intervention referral pathways in and out of YPSMS
Review and promote services to increase early take up.
Collectively sustain funding for YPSMS
New Public Space Protection Orders are also being targeted in certain
areas to increase the tools available to police to deter drugs use and
dealing.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Crime Scrutiny Panel is asked to note the report and receive future
updates on progress against suggested actions above.
4.

NEXT STEPS

Agree work as part of Problem Solving Group.

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 25

Agenda Item 5

REPORT TO: CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL
DATE: 10th January 2019
REPORT TITLE: Update on North Area Knife Crime & Serious Youth
Violence Action Plan
REPORT AUTHOR/S:
Superintendent Nigel Brookes (North Area BCU)
PURPOSE OF REPORT: To brief the Crime Scrutiny Panel on
development and delivery of the North Area Knife Crime and Serious
Youth Violence Action Plan.
SUMMARY: This report summarises the background and
implementation of consistent knife crime and serious youth violence
action plans across London and how this work is being developed
and delivered in Enfield and Haringey boroughs.
BACKGROUND

1.

BACKGROUND

A 2018 a review of knife crime and serious youth violence plans in place in
each London borough revealed a variety of format, content and detail leading
to difficulties in identifying good practice and the effectiveness of differing
approaches. In June 2018 MOPAC, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
and London Councils collaboratively developed a new action plan template
drawing on the expertise of senior police officers, Chief Executives, Directors
of Children’s Services, Directors of Public Health and Heads of Community
Safety from across London.
Each Community Safety Partnership was required to develop a plan based
on this template and agreement was reached with Enfield and Haringey
Councils to form a single collaborative cross-border action plan coterminous
with the new North Area Basic Command Unit (NA BCU) local policing
structure with brings together the policing of both boroughs into a single unit.
It is strongly believed that a single plan delivered in partnership across both
boroughs offers best opportunity to maximise the safety of young people
through effective co-ordination, sharing of good practice and identification of
shared objectives.
North Area Knife Crime & Serious Youth Violence Action Plan
Every London CSP’s action plan, including the plan developed for Enfield
and Haringey, is structured around six consistent themes:

1

Page 26

1. Keeping deadly weapons off the streets
• Reducing opportunities for knife crime by minimising accessibility and
availability of bladed weapons
2. Protecting and educating young people
3. Targeting lawbreakers
• Enforcement focus driven by strategic and tactical analysis
4. Offering ways out of crime
• Working with criminal justice partners to provide opportunities for
young people to access services, training & employment
5. Standing with communities, neighbourhoods and families against knife
crime
• Comprehensive community engagement strategy
6. Supporting victims of violent crime
• A victim-focussed approach to the response to, and investigation of,
violent crime
The contributory activities of each member agency / department (see below
for membership) for each of the six themes have been comprehensively
listed and categorised within the North Area (Enfield and Haringey) Knife
Crime and Serious Youth Violence Action Plan. Delivery of these activities is
also mapped and tracked against existing strategic plans to improve the
safety of young people in place in each of the contributing organisations and
therefore should complement and drive wider council and other agency
objectives. The action plan has been reviewed by MOPAC and assessed as
strong.
Delivery
To ensure continued and effective development, coordination and delivery of
the action plan the North Area Violence Reduction Group (NAVRG) has been
created. The group, which meets every six weeks alternatively in Enfield and
Haringey, consists of senior representatives from:













Enfield Borough Council
Haringey Borough Council
Metropolitan Police
Enfield Public Health Team
Haringey Public Health Team
National Probation Service
Community Rehabilitation Company (CRC)
London Fire Brigade
Community Safety Manager for both Boroughs
Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health Trust
Clinical Commissioning Group representatives
Courts Services
2

Page 27












Transport for London
British Transport Police
North Middlesex Hospital
Victim Support
Safer Neighbourhood Board to support community oversight
Registered Social Landlords
Voluntary Sector including identified groups such as ECYPS
Business Sector
Haringey Business Improvement District
Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC)

Individuals / organisations not represented on this list may request or be
requested to attend for specific discussions.
Purpose
NAVRG is responsible for coordination and reporting of this work to the
Community Safety Partnerships and Safeguarding Boards/ arrangements in
respective areas. The project will provide an opportunity for increased
effectiveness through the development of analytical products to evidence
need and from sharing examples of good practice and outcomes. This work
will be shared as appropriate with other groups including the MOPAC
Violence
Reduction
Unit.
Specific aims are to:
 be community-centric
 identify opportunities to better coordinate and anticipate incidents of
violence across the BCU.
 support the development of a Public Heath approach and identify and
share best practice.
 particularly focus on early intervention to reduce vulnerability.
 include actions to support young people transitioning from children to adult
services.
 develop and test strategies to counter the opportunity for violence.
 maintain both strategic and operational overview of occurrences and
trends in relation to these issues.
 complement MOPAC strategies and the work of the Violence Reduction
Unit
 regularly receive intelligence and performance information;
 constructively challenge on areas of underperformance as well as
understanding and identifying best practice;
 ensure that the work is consistent with, and complementary to, the wider
remit of existing Partnership Boards in both Boroughs and other relevant
agencies' plans and strategies.
 ensure clear engagement with key partnerships such as Health and
Wellbeing and the Safeguarding boards.
 maintain and develop positive relationships with other forums and groups.
 ensure that effective mechanisms are in place and are being used to
consult and engage local communities and businesses;
3

Page 28




ensure that due account is taken of social cohesion and diversity issues
including those related to priority groups, neighbourhoods and
communities;
have a communications plan in place to publicise its work and encourage
greater community confidence and engagement.

Governance
Within the BCU there are two Community Safety Partnerships and separate
safeguarding arrangements where reports and progress will be reported. It is
envisaged that, for the life North Area Violence Reduction Group, a standing
item should be agreed for these borough-based arrangements to ensure that
all contributing partners across the area are fully briefed in a timely manner.
These written briefings can then be shared with other groups as required
All members of the Partnership will be in a position to make or influence
decisions within their organisation and commit resources, where appropriate.
Group members will be responsible for reporting to the Group on relevant
issues and developments from within their own organisation and wider areas.
They will also be responsible for communicating Group business down to all
departments and staff within their own organisation, as appropriate.

2.

ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

Whilst there are now positive signs of stabilisation, knife crime and youth
violence remains a significant challenge for London as a whole and locally in the 12 months to November 2018 Enfield and Haringey had the 3rd and 5th
highest volumes of serious youth violence in London – and tackling violent
crime remains the number one priority for the MPS.
Work is underway within MOPAC to establish a new Violence Reduction
Unit (VRU) of specialists in health, police and local government to lead and
deliver a long-term public health approach to tackling the causes of violent
crime. The unit will be a multi-disciplinary team operating across London,
expanding the work of the Mayor’s Knife Crime Strategy to include wider
types of violence and look to address the links between violence in the home
and on the street. It aims to better understanding the risk factors in a
person’s early life that can lead to serious violence by using data from health,
criminal justice and other public services. It will also focus on improved and
sped up interventions at a local level, with the aim of reducing violence and
protecting those vulnerable to exploitation. Once established, it is anticipated
that a clear relationship between the VRU and local violence reduction
delivery groups will be set out.
3.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To note the updates provided within this report and to support the work of the
North Area Violence Reduction Delivery Group. It is recommended that
further updates be provided at subsequent Crime Scrutiny Panels.
4

Page 29

4.

NEXT STEPS

The MPS is funding provision of analytical and project co-ordination support
to NAVRDG to drive targeted and focussed intervention in the areas most
affected by violent crime. Additionally, a funding bid for £4,600 has been
successful for the Edmonton Eagles Boxing Club to deliver additional
coaching sessions to young people in a part of the borough most affected
violent crime.
As NAVRDG progresses towards delivery against the action plan, further
opportunities for funding bids are being explored and assessed to ensure that
interventions are driven effectively and sustainable for the longer term.

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 31

Agenda Item 7

CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CRIME SCRUTINY
PANEL HELD ON THURSDAY, 27TH SEPTEMBER, 2018
MEMBERS: Councillors Lee David-Sanders, Kate Anolue (Deputy Mayor),
Chris Dey, Rick Jewell, Bernadette Lappage and Mahtab Uddin
Officers: Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety), Paul Sutton (Assistant
Director, Service Development & Youth Services), Graham Jimpson (Project
Manager, Enfield Youth Development Unit), Rafique Ullah (Enfield Youth
Development Worker), Susan O’Connell (Governance & Scrutiny Officer), Stacey
Gilmour (Governance & Scrutiny Secretary)

Also Attending: Superintendent (Neighbourhoods) Nigel Brooke, Askin Erozkal
(Parent Engagement Panel), 2 members of the Enfield Youth Parliament, 3 members
of the public.

742.

WELCOME & APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed all attendees to the meeting. An apology for absence
was received from Councillor Claire Stewart.

743.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

744.

ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR

AGREED to appoint Councillor Mahtab Uddin as Vice Chair for the 2018/19
municipal year.

745.

UPDATE ON THE EXTRA SUMMER YOUTH DIVERSIONARY ACTIVITIES

RECEIVED a report from Graham Jimpson, Project Manager, Enfield Youth
Development unit, on the Extra Summer Youth Diversionary Activities.
NOTED:
(i)

In June 2018 Enfield’s administration authorised £100,000 (of the
£150,000 that was pledged in the 2018 Labour manifesto to help tackle

Page 32
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

youth violence) to be spent on a programme of summer youth
activities. A proposed programme of summer activities was then drawn
up and formally agreed on July 2017.
The young people involved in the programme had expressed their
thanks to the Panel for this wonderful opportunity which had delivered
fantastic results.
The Youth Development unit took the lead in planning and
implementing the programme and it was centred on three aims:
 To deliver a programme of positive activities designed to
reinforce the progress that young people at risk of
offending/gang activity/anti-social behaviour were making at
school or within education;
 To ensure those under the Youth Offending Unit (YOU)
supervision had more opportunities during the summer to
engage in positive activities that could augment the work
they were doing with the YOU.
 To demonstrate to the community (young people and adults)
that Enfield Council is committed to ensuring more
opportunities for young people to engage in positive
activities and to reducing youth crime.
A key aspect of the programme was to ensure that the most
disadvantaged young people were referred to it. Recruitment to the
proposed programme was therefore targeted at the YOU, the Schools
Behaviour Support Team, the Pupil Referral Units (PRUs), SPOE,
Gangs Partnership Group as well as through Detached Youth Work in
the areas of highest need.
Programmes were then produced, and information advertised on the
website and other methods e.g. a public meeting, were also used to
ensure that the public were fully aware of the programme.
Another key aspect of the Summer Programme was partnership work:
whilst the programme was planned and implemented by Enfield’s
internal YDU much of the programme was delivered by partners.
The programme included activities such as Boxercise provided by
Edmonton Eagles as well as other activities provided by partners such
as VIPS, Oasis and Enfield Children & Young People’s Service
(ECYPS).
Other activities on offer included cookery, athletics, football, basketball,
street dance, art, BBQs, picnics, music (instruments and production),
bike project and various others. Details of the full activities on offer are
included with the report.
Graham went on to talk about the risk and challenges faced in
delivering the programme. The funding was announced at very short
notice therefore creating, advertising and implementing a programme
involving partners was naturally challenging in itself but the task was
still very manageable, and any disadvantages were far outweighed by
the advantage of having such a sum to invest in summer activities for
young people.
To ensure the programme went meetings were held every Monday to
de-brief regarding the previous week’s activities, deploy staff where

Page 33
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018
they were needed, to review and revise the programme being offered
and to share intelligence regarding potential issues and problems.
(xi)
Police feedback/intelligence was key to this programme. Enfield’s
Community Safety unit co-ordinated police intelligence regarding
potential ‘crime hotspots’ with almost daily updates.
(xii) All delivery, except the outreach and offsite activities, was conducted
via 4 of Enfield’s 5 Local Authority Youth Centres and the Enfield Island
Village Youth Centre.
(xiii) Further detailed information was provided on the range of delivery at
each centre: Pullinger Youth Centre, Craig Park Youth Centre,
Croyland Youth Centre and Ponders End Youth Centre.
(xiv) Tables were also included in the report detailing the attendance data
for the summer programme as well as a financial summary showing the
actual expenditure.
(xv) As part of the summer programme the Youth Development United
recruited, from its bank of experienced sessional youth workers, a
small Detached and Outreach Youth Work team to deliver detached
and outreach sessions in areas of the borough where youth violence
and criminal/anti-social behaviour were causing concern. The aim of
this work was to reduce crime and ASB.
(xvi) The objective was to engage the young people in these areas to
ensure they were aware of what provision was being delivered and
where and to try and get these young people into the positive activities
on offer to achieve this aim.
(xvii) With regards to the next steps, the funding that is committed but
unspent is being used to enable the tapering off from the summer
programme and particularly to build on some of the good work done
over the summer, especially regarding the transition back into
education after the summer for young people in the PRU.
(xviii) The use of some of this funding is still awaiting agreement. Regarding
the unspent funding discussions will be held regarding how best this
can be utilised over the coming year e.g. Christmas holidays etc.
(xix) Whilst the summer has been very successful it is recommended that if
a decision is taken to fund summer activities for summer 2019 then to
achieve optimum outcomes then funding should ideally be agreed by
the end of May 2019 to enable more detailed planning to ensure a
more comprehensive offer.
(xx) In conclusion Paul Sutton, Assistant Director, Service Development &
Youth Services thanked Graham and Rafique for pulling this whole
programme together in a very short space of time. It had taken a great
deal of time and effort and huge credit should be given to Graham and
Rafique. Much of the success could be attributed to the wide range of
contacts that Graham and Rafique have and their ability to engage with
young people and the community.
Following Graham’s update, the following questions/comments were made:
Q.
A.

How do you measure value for money?
This will hopefully become evident when looking at young people who
otherwise may not have remained in education etc. As part of the

Page 34
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018
programme we took young people to look at jobs in the music industry
at Westfield, Stratford. If you take young people out of their known
environment inevitably they will like it and it will broaden their horizons
which is the ultimate aim.
Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Looking at Crime Rates what difference did the summer programme
make to these figures?
The summer programme was not a magic wand but do think that
anecdotally neighbourhoods and communities had a different/improved
feel about them.
Looking at the data provided it would seem that it was mostly males
who took part in the programme. Is there a reason for this?
The data will be revisited to clarify that this is correct. It should be
remembered however that the majority of exclusions, PRU attendees
etc are male so naturally there would have been more male referrals to
the summer programme. We do however need to focus more on what
young women want to ensure gender equality and we do need to
weight the programme to suit all.
There appears to have been no representation on the programme from
areas such as N13/EN2. Why is this?
We need to rebuild provision in the Eastern Corridor. There is a lot of
work to be done on encouraging young people to move out of their
specific postcodes.

Q.
A.

Has there been any feedback from the young people themselves?
Just a thank you from young people is often enough. However further
feedback will be provided when it becomes available.

Q.

Councillor Dey echoed the congratulations already expressed. He
referred to the young people in the EN2 and N21 areas where
considerable voluntary work is taking place and asked how we can
rebuild links between the Council and the Voluntary Sector.
We have made a start on this work and currently probably engage with
approximately 25% of the Voluntary Sector. We now need to build on
this work and we are open to working with anyone.

A.

Paul concluded by advising Members that Enfield have taken an
approach which other boroughs maybe haven’t, which is that we have
gone out and engaged the public. This has given us about 80% of our
attendance at our Youth Centres. We do and will continue to build on
this.
The Chair thanked Graham, Paul and Rafique for attending the
meeting to provide this very encouraging report.

746.

BURGLARY REPORT

Page 35
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018

NOTED that this item was covered under Item 5 on the agenda: SSCB
Performance Management -Monitoring Update. A Burglary update was
provided as part of this report.

747.

SSCB PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT- MONITORING UPDATE

Andrea Clemons Head of Community Safety presented this report and
highlighted the following:
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)
v)

vi)
vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

Andrea thanked the Committee for the opportunity to provide the
performance update and reminded Members that it is framed to
support Enfield’s Partnership Plan (4 years – 2017-2021).
The report analyses the five priorities identified in the borough of
Enfield and discusses the performance compared to other London
boroughs.
The measures reflect the priorities in our own Partnership Plan which
are:
 Reducing burglary and keeping people safe at home;
 Tackling violent crime – in all its forms
 Keeping young people safe and reducing their risks from
crime;
 Promoting cohesion and tackling hate crime;
 Dealing with anti-social behaviour.
The report demonstrates progress in crime figures against the five
bulleted priorities above.
Total Notifiable Offences in Enfield have increased by 10.6% in the
year ending August 2018. In London there has been a smaller increase
of 3.1% in the same period.
Residential burglaries in Enfield have increased by 29.5% in the year
ending August 2018
Serious Youth Violence has increased in the last year in Enfield by
2.1% and London has experienced a similar increase of 2% in the
same period.
Although the rate of Serious Youth Violence victims is higher than this
time last year, there has been a small reduction in Enfield month by
month since April 2018.
Of the 32 London boroughs, Enfield is currently 3rd for Serious Youth
Violence in the year ending August 2018, compared to 5th the previous
year.
Knife Crime in Enfield has increased by 19.4% in the year to August
2018 compared to the previous year. London has experienced a
smaller increase in Knife Crime of 9.3%%.
Just under half of all Non-Domestic Knife Crime injury victims in the
last year were under the age of 24, accounting for 49.4%. Gun Crime
offences overall in Enfield have seen a decrease of 2.7% in the last
year.

Page 36
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018
xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)
xviii)

xix)
xx)

xxi)

There were 2404 Residential Burglaries in Enfield in the year ending
August 2018, compared to 1856 in the previous year, an increase of
29.5%. In London there was a smaller increase of 21.3% in Residential
Burglaries.
Although there is still a significant increase in Residential Burglaries
compared to last year, there has been a continuous reduction in
Residential Burglaries in Enfield between April 2018 and July 2018.
However Residential Burglaries saw a sharp increase in August 2018,
this patter was also mirrored in London.
Enfield has the 6th highest rate of Residential Burglaries of the 32
London boroughs recording 18.3 residential burglaries per 1000
households. It was however noted at this point that Enfield has a
considerably high number of house therefore the rate per 1000
household brings the figures to a much more improved level
Year three of MetTrace was rolled out in Enfield on the 14/06/2017 in
various Wards across the borough. As of 03/09/2018 there have been
5,108 kits distributed since the start of year three and the project aims
to distribute a further 4,153 by the end of 2018.
With regards to Residential Burglaries the priority now is to ensure that
residents are aware of seasonal fluctuations to burglary, addressed in
part through partnership communications campaigns.
Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) calls have reduced in Enfield by 7.7% in
the year ending August 2018, compared to the same period last year.
A table was also included in the report detailing the Order Type, the
status of the order, the age range of offenders and the number of
orders that are Gang related.
Andrea then went through each of the further priorities in detail and
provided figures, data and the proposed measures for each one.
With regards to Issues and Challenges it was noted that Serious Youth
Violence is the highest priority currently and a workshop and public
event have taken place to engage with communities to discuss
solutions.
Extra Policing and the focus of the task force is proving to have a
positive impact since its introduction.

The following questions and comments were raised:
Q.

A.

Q.

Councillor Dey referred to the increase of 10.6% in Total Notifiable
Offences and asked why this figure was so out of kilter with the rest of
London. How is this being addressed?
Total Notifiable Offences can be anything, for example Burglary is an
area where positive outcomes can be achieved through our
preventative work. For example, the clocks going back results in an
increase in burglaries. We can make a difference by engaging with
householders and offering help and support around crime prevention.
The Safer Houses Campaign is also a targeted programme which is
also used.
Councillor Uddin said that last year Asian households had been
specifically targeted for Gold. Are these targeted burglaries continuing?

Page 37
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018
A.

It was not clear whether these targeted burglaries had stopped
completely but incidences hadn’t been heard of recently.

Q.

The London Borough of Newham has seen a large decrease in Serious
Youth Crime. What can Enfield learn from this?
At the end of 2017 Newham experienced a high number of murders,
which resulted in them receiving extra resources, the outcome of which
has seen Serious Youth Violence decrease considerably in Newham.
Enfield has since become a recipient of a similar resource via the
Violent Crime Task Force and, as a result of this, Enfield had a
substantial reduction in SYV during the summer, as did Haringey. If we
can continue to receive this support, we are confident that we can
further reduce this figure.

A.

Q.
A.

What is the detected rate for Residential Burglaries?
There is a 3.1% detection rate for Residential Burglaries.

Q.

What is the strategy for Burglary? How can Councillors assure
residents wat we are doing to address this issue?
MetTrace continues as does the scheme to provide locks and bolts to
vulnerable people. A Communications Campaign around crime
prevention/burglary is being delivered via the papers and digitally. It
was also noted at the start of the year there were 352 Community
Safety Cameras in the borough.

A.

The Chair thanked Andrea for her informative update and Superintendent
Brookes for his valuable contributions.

748.

SSCB PARTNERSHIP PLAN AND STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

Andrea Clemons Head of Community Safety presented an update and
highlighted the following:

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

The Mayor’s Office for Policing & Crime (MOPAC) has now published
the new Police & Crime Plan 2017-2021 for London which sets out the
priorities for the safety of London.
Enfield’s Partnership Plan will be recirculated to the Committee and
Members were encouraged to read it and forward any questions or
comments they have to Andrea.
Action: Andrea Clemons/Susan O’Connell
In terms of digging into the priorities it would seem that most of the
crimes have something to do with illegal drugs, so the plan is to do
some further investigating into this, e.g. the cost of local drug markets
etc.
In terms of future priorities, the general sense at the moment is to
revisit vehicle crime, for instance is the increase in moped thefts in
order to commit other crimes?

Page 38
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018

749.

UPDATE ON POLICE NUMBERS

RECEIVED an update from Superintendent (Neighbourhoods) Nigel Brookes
on police numbers in the borough.
NOTED:
(i)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)
(viii)
(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

Enfield are now in the transition of becoming one unit (North Area
Basic Crime Unit) with Haringey so this would be the last report of this
type. Future reports to the committee will look very different and will be
more complex and not Enfield specific.
The figures in the report on page 21 of the agenda which detailed a
more accurate picture of operational officers on the Borough, including
abstractions, vacancies and acting up posts.
The overall BWT target is 545 full time employees (minus 5 original
SLT0.
There are currently 490.54 police officers in post which leaves 54.46
vacancies.
Of these numbers 1 officer is officially on attachment and another 13
are currently at training school and street duties on the borough.
The shortfall in Detectives across the borough. The MET are looking at
more creative ways to attract and retain Detectives, one of which is the
Direct Entry Scheme which is proving very positive.
A shortfall in uniformed Sergeant posts, but this will hopefully be
addressed by January 2019.
To join the MET now you must have lived in London for three of the last
six years and this residency requirement is set to continue.
Lots of work is taking place to address the shortfall in Officers, for
example engaging with the harder to reach communities. Another
example is that visible tattoos will now be permitted as part of the
recruitment criteria.
Further information was provided regarding the Basic Crime Unit and
discussions took place as to how the transition to one unit would affect
Enfield.
Following the transition Police numbers will not reduce. It will also
result in enhanced numbers of Officers in School and Youth
engagement work
Some very exciting possibilities with the transition to the BCU, coupled
however with some risks and challenges.

The following comments/questions were raised:
Q.
A.

What is the realistic time scale for the MET to be fully recruited?
It will take a prolonged period for the MET to reach full strength,
especially given the high turn-over rate of Officers.

Q.

How many PCSOs are there in the borough?

Page 39
CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL - 27.9.2018
A.

One per Ward and these are managed centrally in terms of recruitment
and training.

Q.
A.

How many Specials do we currently have in the borough?
I will check these figures and feedback at the next meeting. It should
also be remembered that the working hours of our Specials vary
greatly.
We also have a fantastic Police Cadet Programme in Enfield.
Action: Superintendent Nigel Brookes

Q.
A.

Will Enfield Police Station stay where it is?
Yes, it will and will also be refurbished.

Q.
A.

What is being done to improve retention rates?
One new scheme currently be offered is that Officers who have retired
can come back but still retain some of their benefits

The Chair thanked Superintendent Brookes for his interesting update.

750.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 22 MARCH 2018

AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on the 22 March 2018.

751.

WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

NOTED the Work Programme for 2018/19.

752.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

NOTED the dates of future meetings as follows:
Thursday 10 January 2019
Thursday 28 March 2019

This page is intentionally left blank

The Role of Scrutiny in Meeting the Public Sector Equality Duty
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has a key role to play in ensuring that the Council meets all the statutory duties under the
Public Sector Equality Duty of the Equality Act 2010, particularly in ensuring that the authority has due regard to the needs of
diverse groups when designing, evaluating and delivering services in order to –
• eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited by the Act.
• advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and those who do not.
• foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who do not .

Page 41

Agenda Item 8

In order to do this, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will scrutinise the Council's Equality and Diversity Action Plan and Annual
Achievement Report each year to monitor the Authority’s performance. The OS Committee will be flexible enough to pick up on
issues of inequality, wherever they arise in the Council work programme, or to delegate to individual workstreams for investigation.
OSC has a key role in providing a ‘critical friend’ challenge to the Council’s strategic equality objectives and scrutinising
performance in delivering those objectives.
In addition, as part of their normal work programme, each workstream will (where relevant and proportionate) • request information about the equality impact assessments/analyses that have been undertaken whenever discussing
proposals for new policies or future plans, or for current services, to inform their comments on those proposals or services
• examine these assessments/analyses of impact in detail to check if they are robust and have been developed based on
strong evidence and appropriate engagement
• question and consider whether appropriate people have been involved and engaged in developing equality objectives and
plans, and when assessing the impact of policies and proposals.
• when procurement award criteria and contracts are determined, consider whether or not specific equality stipulations are
required
• Scrutiny may also wish to investigate the accessibility of equality and other published documents, asking questions such as
–
o what is done to promote these documents?
o what languages or formats is the information available in?
o which documents are most regularly required?
o how aware are the public of the Authority’s equality plans and performance?

CRIME SCRUTINY PANEL: WORK PROGRAMME 2018/2019
WORK
Deadline for sending papers to
Scrutiny Team
Panel Work Programme
2018/19 – To consider the Panel
work programme
Standing Items

Thursday 27 September
th

18 September

Thursday, 10 Jan
th

29 December

Thursday, 28 Mar
18 March

Agree work programme

Progress Update –

Verbal update

Monitoring Update

Monitoring Update

Monitoring Update

Update

Update

Update

Briefings, Monitoring &
Updates:
Serious Youth Violence Action
Plan

Report
Report

Basic Command Unit (Local
Policing Model)
Update on the extra summer
youth diversionary activities

Report

Drug dealing
Report
Report

Prostitution including brothels
Burglary

Report

Please note that the above programme maybe subject to change during the course of the year

Page 42

SSCB Partnership Plan &
Strategic Priorities – To review
the development of the Plan and
strategic priorities for 2018 – 19.
SSCB Performance
Management – provide a
monitoring overview on
performance of SSCB
Update on Police numbers

Thursday 5 July
(Work Planning)
N/A

